American Telephone and
Telegraph Company
Guiltord Center

P O Box 25000
Greensboro. N C. 27420
Phone (319) 697-2767

April 5, 1982

E. G. Baldwin
Director of Technology Licensing

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
Berkeley, California 94701

Gentiemen:

Re: Your April 1, 1979 Software Agreement, as amended,
with Western Electric Covering UNIX*/32V Time-Sharing
System, Version 1.0 ("32v")

It is our policy to permit our software licensees to distribute their
own versions of source code for a licensed software package to others
licensed by us for the same package. Procedures for such distriby-
tions were discussed generally in my April 10, 1978 letter to your
Ms. Susan L. Graham. You have now requested that you be permitted to
distribute your version of source code for 32V to our licensees for

UNIX System III.

In my April 10, 1978 letter I stated that we did not wish to assume
tha burden of verifying the status of potential recipients ¢f such
software distributions. We have changed that policy with respect to
distributions to licensees of UNIX System III. Accordingly, we
propose that you be permitted to distribute your version of source
code for 32V to our licensees for UNIX System III provided that you:

(i) verify the status of each requesting licensee by
examining a copy provided by such licensee of such
licensee's software agreement for UNIX System III;

(i1)  confirm such status by telephoning AT&4T's Technology
Licensing Organization on 919-697-6530;

(ii1) maintain a record of each such confirmation and
' distribution, such record to include, by Tlicensee, the
date of such confirmation, the name of the AT&T person
providing such confirmation, the date of distribution of
your version of source code and the name of the person
receiving your version; and
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(iv) forward to ATAT's Technology Licensing Organization at
the above address a copy of such record for the preceding
three months within thirty (30) days after each March 31,
June 30, September 30 and December 31. '

If it is convenient for you, you may also use such procedure in
distributing your version of 32V to our licensees for 32V.

We understand that your distribution of your version of 32Y is
fee-free except for a nominal service charge to cover the cost of

distribution.

If you agree with the above proposal, please so indicate by signing
and dating the attached copy of this letter in the spaces provided
therefor below and returning such copy to us.

Very truly yours,

AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

By / ‘ f? //\/i

/
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: L
THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

By c;,f2%:L._./47i’z;ffgéfffi_.aéii

MATERIEL MANAGER

Title

Date v-F-5 2




